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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 5, 2015
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Russ Heath, Shop Supervisor

SUBJECT: Vehicle Replacement

Sheriff’s Office vehicles P-255, P-263 and P-265 are over 120,000 miles and due for replacement. Sheriff
Tim Svenson requested the Ford Crown Victoria’s be replaced with All Wheel Drive Ford Police Interceptor
Utilities. Equipped with a V/6 engine the Interceptor Utility will get similar fuel mileage to the Crown Victoria.
Although the initial cost is greater than the current Dodge Charger the all-wheel drive interceptor utility will have a
greater residual value to help offset the initial cost.

I requested quotes from Landmark Ford of Tigard, Newberg Ford and Chuck Colvin Ford. Landmark Ford
is a member of the Oregon State Purchasing agreement. Chuck Colvin Ford of McMinnville offered the Interceptor
Utility at a better price than Landmark Ford.

Landmark Ford 2016 Police Interceptor Utility $28,691.00
Newberg Ford 2016 Police Interceptor No bid
Chuck Colvin Ford 2016 Police Interceptor Utility $28,563.00

Based on the above information I would like to recommend the Purchase of three new 2015 Police
Interceptor Utility’s from Chuck Colvin Ford for $28,563.00 each. Funds for this purchase would come from the
Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund. 045-029-802.02

I am also requesting that units P-255, P-263 and P-265 be declared surplus property to be sold on eBay to
the highest bidder.

Thank you
Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
WA2 \S by Board Order
# SN o\




